UNRITED STATES DISTRICT CCURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT Or TEXAS : l

|
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

L |
Plaintiff,

v. Civil Action No, 73-H-1427
ARMCO STEFL COLPCRATICN:
BETHLEHEM STEEL CORPORATION;
BORDER STEEL ROLLING MILLS, INC.
THE CECO CORPORATION;

LACLEDE STEEL COMPANY;

SCHINDLER BROTHERS STLEL;
STRUCTURAL MMETALS, INC.;

TEXAS STEEL CCMPANY; and

UNITED STATES STZEL CORPOR?TION,

Filed: April 30 1974
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Defgggants.

AMENDEL CCHMPLAINT
The United States of America, pleinti%f, by its
attorneys, acting under the direction of the Attorney
General of the United States, brings. this éivil action :
against the defendants named b;rein,'and cémplains and ' ;}ﬂf

alleges as follows:

OF ACTION

s

" FIRST CAUS:

L

I

JURISDICTION Aﬁb VENUE
"1, This complaint is filed an& this action is

instituted undér Section 4 of the Act of Congress of

July 2, 1830, as amended (15 U.S.C. §4), commonly known

as the Sherman Act, in'order to prevent and restrain the
violations by the defendants, as hereinafter alleged,

of Sections 1 and 2 of the Sherman Aét, (First Cause of
Action); and the United Stafes of America, in its cépacity

as purchaser and user of re-bar materials, proceeds herein
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under Section 4A of the Clayton Act {15 U.S.C. §lba),
to recover actual damagoélsustained by it (Second Cause
of Action). |

| 2. Each of the defendants transacts bqsinesg
within the Southern District of Teﬁas.A B %

IT

DEFINITICNS

3. As used herein, the term:

(a) "re~barvmaterials" means reinforcing
steel bar materials, including but not limited
to 1/4" to 1-1/2" round and deformed reinforcing
steel bars, steel wire mesh in varying gauges,
and steel bar supports and accessories, used in
reinforced concrete construction; ‘

(b) '"mill" means a person'eﬁgaggd in the
production and sale of steel bars énd in the
“fabrication.or sale of re-bar materiéls;

(¢) ‘"independent Fabricator" means a
person not affiliated with a mill who is éngaged
in the purchase of steel bars-and in the fabrication
and sale of re-bar materials;

(d) "Houston area' means the city of.
Houston, Texas, and environs, including the
coﬁnties of Harris, Calvéston; Liberty,vChambers,
Brazoria, Fort Bend, Montgomery, and Waller in
Texas; and |

(e) "Dallas-Fort Worth area' means the
cities of Dallas and Fort Worth, Texas, and
environs, including the counties of Dallas,
Tarrant, Johnson; Ellis, Kaufmén, Hunt, Collin,

Denton, Wise, Parker and llood in Texas.
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DEFENDANTS

4, Armco Steel Corporation (hereinafter refFrred

to as "Armco') is made a.defendant{ﬁerein.'AArmcq:was
organized and exists under the léwg of the stateidf Ohio
and has its principal place of business in Middlegown,
Ohio; During the period covered by this complaint,
Armco, a mill, fabricatéd.re—bar méterials at Houston,
Texas, and sold re-bar materials in the State of Texas,
5. Bethlehem Steel Corporation (hereinafter re-~
ferred to as '"Bethlehem') is made a defendant herein.
Bethlehem was organized ard exists under the laws of
the State of Delaware and has its principal place of
business in Bethlehem, Permnsylvania. - Dﬁ;ing the period
i

covered by this complaint, Bethlehem, a mill, fabricated

 re-bar materials at Houston, Texas, and sold re-bar

i
1
I

materiazls in the State of Texas.

6, Border Steel Rolling Mills, Inc. (hereinafter

referred to as '

Border') is made a defendant herein.
Border was organized and exists under the laws of the
State of Texas and has its principal'place of businessA
in E1 Paso, Texas. During the period covered Ey this
complaint, Border, a mill, fabri;ated re-bar materials
at El1 Paso, Texés, and sold re-bar materials in the State
of Texas.
7. The Ceco Corporation ghefeihafter feferfed to

as "Ceco"}'is made a defendant herein. Ceco was organized
‘and exists under the 1aws of the State of Delaware and
has its principal place of business in Chicago, I1linois.
During the perioa covéred by this complaint, Ceco, a mill,

fabricated re-bar materials at Houston, Texas, and sold

re~-bar materials in the State of Texas,



8. Laclede Steel Company (hereinafter referred
to as '"Laclede") is made a defendant hercin., Laclede
was organized and exists under the laws of the State of

Delsware and has its principal place of business in

St. Louis, Missouri. FPrior to Scptember 29, 1972,

Laclede, a mill, operated in the State of Texas through

its wholly owned subsidiary, Southern States Steel Corpor-
atién. It fabricated re-bar materials atheaumont‘and
Houston, Texas, and sold re-bar materials in the State of
Texas, After September 29, 1972, said defendant fabricated

and sold re~bar materials in the State of Texaes as Laclede

" Steel Company.

9., Schindler Brothers Steel (hefeiﬁafter referred

to as "Schindler") is made a defendant herein, Schindler

is organized as a2 partnership under the laws of the State

of Texas and has its principal place of business in Sealy,

‘Texas, During all or part of the period covered by

this compiaint,‘Schindler, a mill, sold re~bar matcrials
in the State of Texas fabricated by one or more fabricators
doing business in the State of Texas.

10. Structural Metals, Inc., (hercinafter referred
to as ""SMI") is made 2 defendant herein. SMI was organized
and exists under the laws of the State of Teias and has
its principal place of business in San Antonio, Texas.

During the pefiod covered by this complaint, SMI, a mill,

fabricated and sold re~bar materials through company

owned or affiliated fabricators in the-State‘of'Texas.
11. Texas Steecl Company (here{nafter referred to
as '"Texas Stecl') is made a defendant herein. Texas
Steel was orpanized and éxists under the laws of the
Staté of Texas and ﬁas its principal place of business

in Fort Worth, Texas. During the period covered by this



complaint, Texas Steel, a mill, fabricated re~bar materials

at Fort Worth, Texas, and sold re-bar materials in the

State of Texas.

12. United States Steel Corporation.(hereinafter
referred to as "U.S. Steelﬁ) is made a defendaﬁt herein.
U.S. Steel was organized and exists under the laws of
the State of Delaware and has its principal place of
business in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. During the period

covered by this complaint, U.,S, Steel, a mill, fabricated

re~bar materials at Houston, Texas, and sold re-bar materials

in the State of Texas.

JAY : i

CO~CONSPTIRATORS

13, .Various individuals and toﬁpanies, not made
defendants herein, have participated as co-conspirators
in the violations alleged herein and have performed acts
and mgde statements in furtherance.thereof.

\Y

TRADE AND COMMERCE

14. Re<bar materials provide the strength, rigidity
and reinforcement to concrete foundations, pillars, A
floorings and paved Surfeces'esseﬁfial to the construction
of higbways, bridges, buildings and other structures.
Re~bar materials are fabricated to conform to plans and
épecifications and engineering reqdirements_of specific
construction projects. , . .

15. During the period covered by this compléint;

the defendants have been engaged in the production and

~sale of steel bars at rolling mills located in various

states throughout the country. Such steel bars have been

used by the defendants and sold to independent fabricators

for the fabrication of re-bar materials for sale to

[Wia]
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~general contractors, subeontractors, public procurcment

officers and others in the State of Texas. Independent

fabricators in the State of Texas rely to a substantial

'degree_upon the defendants for their supply of steel bars,

16. In most cases, sales §f re-bar~maferials
to contractors, builders, governmental agencies and other
customers are made on the basis of written or orai price
quotations. Said customers use re-bar materisls in the
construction, repair; alteration, and improvement of

highways and governmental, institutional, industrial,

"commercial and residential structures,

17. A substantial part of the steel used in the

febrication of re-bar materials in the State of Texas is

‘derived from sources 1ocated’outside that State, This

steel is formed into steel bars at rolling mills in Texzs
and other states and supplies of steel bars are thereafter
sﬁipped to the Texas fsbricating facilities of the defendants
and independent fabricators on thé basis of existing orders
and anticipated demand for. re-bar materials, The defendants
and the independent fabricators therefore act as conduits-
through which steel flows in a continuous uninterrupted
stresm in interstate commerce from the states in which it
originates, to the rolling mills where it is formed into
steel bars, to the fabricating facilities maintained by
the defendants and independent fabricators in thé State of
Texas where it is fabricated into ré-bar materials and
from there delivered to job sites.

18. The annual Séles.of re-bar materials in the .
State of Texas are substantial., 1In 1971, thosec sales alone
of re-bar mntef{n1s.mnde by the defendants, pUrénant to

the unlawful allocation arranpement alleged in paragraph 21(d), -

“exceeded 175,000 tons and had a value of over $20,000,0C0,

6
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A substantinl porconfage of annual sales of re-bar materials
in the State of Texas was made by defendants., Tor example,
.in the year 1971, the Texas Highway Departmcnt,pnfchased'
approximately 127,000 tons of re-bar materials of which

: : :
approximately 86,000 tons, or 68%aof.the total pﬁrchascd,
were supplied by the defendants.

. 19. Substantial amounts of re-bar materials
fabricated and sold by the defendants are used in the
construction of buildings, structures and highways which
are funded in Qhole or in part by the United States.

VI

VICLATIONS ALLECED

20; Beginning in or about mid~1969 and continuing
thereafter until at least the latter part of 1972, the
exact dates being unknown to the plaintiff, the defendants
and co-conspirators entered into;énd enéaged in a2 combinastion
and cohspiracy.in‘unreasonaﬁlé restraint of the aforesaid
interstate trade and commerce in Violatiﬁn of Section 1
of the Sherman Act, as amended (15 U.S.C. §1).

21, The aforesaid combinatién and counspiracy
consisted of & continuing agreement, undérstanding and
concert of action among the defendants and co-conspirators,
the substantial terms of which were that: |

(a) pricés of reinforcing steel bars be

faised and stabilized in the State of Texas;

' (b) independent fabricators in the Houston
area‘be required to limif their price qubtations

and bid submissions for the cupply of re-bsr

materials to construction projeccts requiring no

more than a specified tonnage of reinforcing

steel bars, said volume 1imif being established

initially at 200 tons and subscduontly fniscd

to 300 tons;



(¢) independent fabricators in the Dallas-

Fort WQrtﬁﬂarea be required to limit their
price~quoﬁations and bid submissions for the
supply of re-bar materials to coqstrﬁction
projects réQuiring no more than a specified
tonnage of reinforcing steel bars, said volume

limit being established initially at 200 tons
and subsequently raised to 300 tons; and \ L
(d) the relative percentage share of the’
market for re-bar materials in the State of
Texas held by each defendant be established and
conétructionmgpntracts requiring the use of
quantities of,reinﬁbrcing steel bars in excess
of 200, and later 300, tons be allocated among
defendants in accordance with such established
percentage‘sbérgs.
22, Beginning in or'ab§ut-mid~1969 and continuing there=
after until at leéstrthe latter part of 1972, the éxact
dates being unknoun to the plaintiff, the defendants
and co-conspirators engaged in a combination and conspiracy
to monopolize the aforesaid interstate trade and commerce
in violation of Section 2 of the Sherman Act, as amended
(15 u.s.C. §2). Said combination and conspiracy to
mOnopoiize consisted of a éontinuing agreement, understanding
and concert of action among the defendants and co-conspirators
to exclude or limit the competition of independent fabricators
of re-bar materials in the Houston and Dallas-Tort Worth aress.
23. The substantial terms of. the aforesaid combination
and conspiracy to monopolize are set forth in pnraéraph
21 of this complaint, which paragraph is hereby re-alleged
with the same force and effect as if that paragraph were

here set forth in full,

8



24, Tor the purpose of cffcctuatiqg the aforesaid
_combinations and conspiracies, the defendants have done
thoserﬁhings which, as hereinbefore alleged, they combined
and conspiréd to do.

25. The violations alleéed herein may recur or
continue unlgsé the relief hereinaftér prayed for is
granted.

| VII
EFFECTS

26. The violations alleged herein have had the

following effects, among others:
(a) price competition in the sale of re=bar
materials in the State of Texas héS‘beén eliminafed;
(b) ﬁse;s of re-bar materials invthe State
. of Texas have been deprived of the opportunity
to purchase re=bar materials in.an open and
‘competitive market; |
(c) prices of re-bar materials have been
increased and.the market étabilized in the State

of Texas; and

(d) competition between the mills and
independent fabficators in the Houstcn area and

in the Dallas=Fort Worth area has been eliminated.

| PRAYER

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays:'

(a) That the Court adju&ge and decree that each
of the defendants has engaggd'ih a combination and cthpiracy,

‘as alleged herein, in unrcasbnablé restraint of thé afore-
said interstate trade and cé&mercc in vieclation of Section 1

of the Sherman Act.



similar purpose or effect,

(b) That the Court adjudge and decree that’
cach of the defendants has engaged in 2 combination and
conspiracy, as alleged herein, to. nononoll e the aforesald

interstate trade and commerce in v1olat10n of SeJtlon 2

of the Sherman Act. _ \ o i

(¢) That each of the defendants, its succeésors,
assignees, transferees, directors, officers, agents,
employees, representatives, and all other persons or
corporations acting or claiming to act for or in its
benalf be perpetually enJ01ned and réstrained from
contlnulng, maintaining or renew1ng, directly or indirectly,
the combinations and conspiracies hereinbefore alleged,

and from engaging in any other combination, conspiracy,

contract, agreement, understanding or concert of action

|

heving a similar purpose or effect, and from adopting or

following any practice, plan, program or device having a

1

|

“(d) That each of the defeﬁdaﬁts, its successors,
assigneés, transferees, directors,.officers, égents,
employees, representatives, and ail other persons or
cofporations acting or claiming.to act for or on its behalf,
be perpetually enjoined and restrained from combining
and‘conspiring among_themselves or‘with any other person
or corporation to allocate‘customefs for the sale of re-bar
méterials, or to monopolize the aféresaid interstate trade
and commerée in re-bar materials, )

(e) That the defendants be required to distribute
to each of their customers a copy of any final judgment
or decree within 60 days of the date of the entry by this

Court of such judgwent or decree.

10



(f) That it have such other and further relief
as the Court may decwmn just and proper,

(g) That it recover the costs of this suit,

VIII

© SECOND CAUSE_OF ACTION

27. As 8 second claim, the United States of
America, in its capacity as purchaser and user of re-bar
materials, brings suit under Section 4A of the Clayton
Act (15 U.S.C. §15a) to recover demsges which it has
sustained due to the violations by defendants of Sections
1 end 2 of the Sherman Act (15 U.S.C. §1 and §2), as
hereinabove alleged in its First Cause ofvgctioh.

28. Plaiﬁfiff re-alleges as part oflthis claim
ezch and all of the allegations of peragraphs 1 through
26 of its First Cause of Action, hereof, with the same
force and effect as if herein’fu1i§ repested,

-A29, During the period éf»the-conspiraéy, the
plaintiff contracted'fpr and purchased buildings ahd
structures which contained substantial quantitieé of re-bar
materials which were fabricated by the defendants,

| 30. During the period of éhe conspiracy, the
pleintiff provided funds to state.and local governments
and instrumentalities for the conétruction and purchsse
of buiIdingg, structures and highways which contained
substantial quantities of re-bor materials, which were

fabricated by the defendants,

11
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31. As a result of the {llegal combinations and
conspiracics alleged hercin, plaintiff has been compelled
to pay substantially higher prices for buildings and

I

structures which contained re-bar materinsls than it would
[ '
|

\

. { .
have paid but for the violations of the antitrust laws

herein alleged.

32, As a result of the illegzl combinations and
conspiracies alleged herein, plaintiff has had to provide
to state and local governments or instyumentalities
greater funds which were used for the purchase of buildings,
structures and highweys which contained re-bar materials
than it would have pzid but for the violations of the
antitrust laws herein 2lleged,. |

33. As a result of the illegal combinations and
conspiracies alleged herein, plaintiff hés been injured
eand financially demaged by defenddnts in‘an amount which
is presently undetermined, i |

'34, Plaintiff had no knowledge of tﬁe aforesaid
combinations and conspiracies until sometime in 1973 when
facts revealing their scope'were ascertained during the
cdufse of grand jury proceedings which culminated in the

return, on August 30, 1973, of the indictment in United

-

States v. Armco Steel Cornoration, et al. (S.D. Texas
Criminal Action No. 73-H-336)." Plaintiff could not have
uncovered séid violations at an earlier date by the
exercise of due diligenée because théy had been fraudulently
concealed by defendants,

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays:

(a) That the Court édjudgo and decrece that each
of the defendants has enpaged in a combination and
conspiracy, as alleged herein, in \_mrvasona%}_o‘ restraint ..
of the aforesaid interstate trade and commerce in violation

12
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of Scction 1 of the Sherman Act.

(b) That the Court adjudge and decrec that‘each of
the defendants.ﬁas engaged in a combination and. conspiracy,
as alleged Bcrcin, to monopolize the aforesaid infefstate
trade and cormerce in violation of Sectién 2 of the Sherman
Act, |

(¢) That it have judgment against defendants:fér
damages suffered by it due to the violation by Ehe , “
defendants of the antitrust laws as provided in‘Sectioh LA
of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. §15a), together with such
interest thereon &s is permitted by law and the'costs of
this suit,

(d) Thst it recover such bther,amounfs an& have
‘such other and further relief as the Court shall deem
just and proper,
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